# 300<sup>th</sup> Anniversary Celebration 18 November 2020 Approved Minutes

# 1. MEETING CALLED TO ORDER/ATTENDANCE

Chairman Jean Methot called the meeting to order at 7:06 PM on Wednesday, October 28, 2020, with the following additional members present Rhonda Lamphere, Chris Hadik, Jack Cannon, Nancy Jolin, Ed Stuart, and Sue Rieter.

### 2. ACTION ON THE MINUTES

a. October 14, 2020

Edits were recommended.

Ms. Lamphere moved to accept the October 14, 2020 minutes as amended. Mr. Cannon seconded the motion. A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously.

b. October 28, 2020 - Tabled

### 3. TREASURER'S REPORT (SALES)

Ms. Lamphere reported through the end of September. The sale went great and exceeded expectations. The organizers did a great job and had sales of almost \$800.

#### 4. OLD BUSINESS

a. Tony Massahos & Kevin Branley (Car Show)

Mr. Branley put together a rough cost estimate which can be offset by donations, registration and vendor fees.

Ms. Rieter noted the flyers should be about \$33. Mr. Hadik noted the total estimated expenses are approximately \$1,500.

Mr. Hadik recommended discussion of other things to put in the program.

Mr. Massahos discussed parking, flow of traffic and the need for traffic control. Check-in can be at the entrance. Parking has been discussed with the Fire Department. Is room for 170 vehicles plus overflow. All cars will face the same direction. Ms. Lamphere noted there may need to be designated handicapped spots.

Jay noted a rate for portables could be negotiated in deal with parade.

#### b. Photographer for events

Ms. Jolin met with a photographer who gave her a quote of \$9,000 to cover all events.

#### c. Event Central

Jay noted he was approached by Valpak to do a group mailer for Chester, Raymond and Candia for \$400 which includes front and back printing.

Jay reported he did a trial run for the boulevard banner. Mr. Hadik noted it looked good. The price is \$500 for both sides. Ms. Lamphere recommended a pole banner for the Committee to use as a sample. Jay noted he will have a proof to visualize it. An estimated 27,000 pass through the intersection of 102 and 121 daily. The banner is promised to be up for five months.

d. Miscellaneous

Mr. Cannon asked the Deputy Clerk to call the DMV on the license plate topic and will have an answer tomorrow.

Ms. Rieter noted there was no decision on our calendar yet.

Mr. Methot noted he would like to go out after the February 17<sup>th</sup> meeting and start making appointments and also with the newspaper and discuss a partnership with the paper for sponsorship and printing. Mr. Methot will contact Deb Paul.

# 5. NEW BUSINESS

a. Nottingham Meeting

Ms. Lamphere reported she went to the Nottingham 300<sup>th</sup> meeting. The activities are different than ours. All geared toward historical events. They are not as far ahead in planning as we are. Picked up some ideas, like a bonfire, info on re-enactment.

Mr. Hadik asked if they would consider doing something together and Ms. Lamphere noted definitely the Fireman's Muster and possibly some involvement in the parade.

# 6. Next Meetings: January 6, 2021 and January 20, 2021

#### ADJOURN

Ms. Lamphere motioned to adjourn the meeting at 8:34 PM. Mr. Hadik seconded the motion. A vote was taken, all were in favor, the motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Daniel Hoijer, Recording Secretary